
 

3100 Horizon Drive, Suite 200 T: 610-277-2402 www.pennoni.com 

King of Prussia, PA 19406  Page 1 of 1 

 
August 28, 2024 

 
 
UPDBY1500.07 

 
 
Joseph M. Costantini 
JMC Contractors, Inc.  
38 Stephen Drive  
Glen Mills, PA 19342 

 
Re: Notice of Intent to Award   

Dermond Recreation Area Proposed Stormwater Management Improvement Project 
Upper Darby Township, Delaware County, PA  

  
 
Dear Mr. Constantini,  
 
On behalf of Upper Darby Township, please be advised that your company is the apparent low bidder for 
the above referenced project at the Bid Price of $263,495.00. In accordance with Township Ordinance 
No. 3107, Standards of Contractor Responsibility and Eligibility, you are required to provide 
documentation that your company meets all the requirements of the RCO Ordinance.  You are also 
required to provide documentation that all your sub-contractors meet the RCO requirements. 
 
A copy of this letter will be posted to the Township website and will be made available for public 
inspection in the Department of Public Works, Room 301. The public inspection period will begin on 
August 28, 2024 and will last for fifteen (15) calendar days, ending September 11, 2024.   
 
A copy of the bid tabulation as prepared by MG Engineering Associates, LLC is attached for your 
records. 
 
Should you have any questions please feel free to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 

      
Khaled R. Hassan, PE 
Interim Township Engineer 

 
cc.  Crandall O. Jones, Chief Administrative Officer 
 Joseph P. Martin, Jr., Director of Public Works 
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Total Cost
# Items Lowest   UnitofMea  Quan tyRequired  UnitPrice  TotalCost  UnitPrice  TotalCost  UnitPrice  TotalCost  UnitPrice  TotalCost

1

#1-1
Mobilization (Max. 2.5% of total amount of bid up 
to $10,000.00) $ 6,500.0 LS 1 $ 10,000.0 $ 10,000.0 $ 6,500.0 $ 6,500.0 $ 7,441.0 $ 7,441.0 $ 10,000.0 $ 10,000.0

#1-2
Maintenance and Protection of Pedestrian  Traffic

$ 1,500.0 LS 1 $ 5,000.0 $ 5,000.0 $ 1,500.0 $ 1,500.0 $ 2,612.0 $ 2,612.0 $ 5,400.0 $ 5,400.0
#1-3 Topsoil, Fertilize, Seed and Straw Mulch $ 3,867.22 LS 1 $ 4,400.0 $ 4,400.0 $ 3,867.22 $ 3,867.22 $ 15,174.0 $ 15,174.0 $ 21,665.0 $ 21,665.0
#1-4 Site Clearing and Earthwork $ 25,258.94 LS 1 $ 35,000.0 $ 35,000.0 $ 25,258.94 $ 25,258.94 $ 40,868.0 $ 40,868.0 $ 70,000.0 $ 70,000.0
#1-5 Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Measures $ 7,500.0 LS 1 $ 8,800.0 $ 8,800.0 $ 9,285.04 $ 9,285.04 $ 23,065.0 $ 23,065.0 $ 7,500.0 $ 7,500.0

#1-6
Chain-Link Fence, 6' High, Galvanized with Wind 
Screen $ 9,750.0 LF 150 $ 65 $ 9,750.0 $ 99.8 $ 14,970.0 $ 95 $ 14,250.0 $ 80 $ 12,000.0

#1-7
Standard Inlet Box with Type M Frame Grate, 4-6' 
Depth $ 26,825.0 EA 5 $ 8,500.0 $ 42,500.0 $ 5,409.85 $ 27,049.25 $ 5,367.0 $ 26,835.0 $ 5,365.0 $ 26,825.0

#1-8
Type-1 Inlet Box with Conversion Slab and Type M 
Frame and Grate $ 5,688.99 EA 1 $ 9,500.0 $ 9,500.0 $ 5,688.99 $ 5,688.99 $ 7,339.0 $ 7,339.0 $ 5,835.0 $ 5,835.0

#1-9 36 High Density Polyethylene Pipe, 4-6' Depth $ 33,120.0 LF 360 $ 92 $ 33,120.0 $ 128.09 $ 46,112.4 $ 163 $ 58,680.0 $ 212 $ 76,320.0
#1-10 8" HDPE Underdrain Wrapped in Filter Fabric $ 39,875.0 LF 725 $ 55 $ 39,875.0 $ 67.69 $ 49,075.25 $ 76 $ 55,100.0 $ 59 $ 42,775.0
#1-11 Rip-Rap Apron, D50=12" $ 19,600.0 SY 700 $ 28 $ 19,600.0 $ 69.53 $ 48,671.0 $ 99 $ 69,300.0 $ 105 $ 73,500.0
#1-12 Rip-Rap Apron, D50=18" $ 2,200.0 SY 50 $ 44 $ 2,200.0 $ 110.45 $ 5,522.5 $ 117 $ 5,850.0 $ 191 $ 9,550.0
#1-13 Manhole Rehabilitation $ 2,391.08 EA 1 $ 4,950.0 $ 4,950.0 $ 2,391.08 $ 2,391.08 $ 4,265.0 $ 4,265.0 $ 7,200.0 $ 7,200.0
#1-14 Rain Garden Construction Complete $ 5,800.0 LS 1 $ 8,800.0 $ 8,800.0 $ 11,850.52 $ 11,850.52 $ 6,044.0 $ 6,044.0 $ 5,800.0 $ 5,800.0
#1-15 Large Tree Removal Allowance $ 20,000.0 $ 20000 $ 1 $ 20,000.0 $ 1 $ 20,000.0 $ 1 $ 20,000.0 $ 1 $ 20,000.0
#1-16 Asphalt Repair Allowance $ 10,000.0 $ 10000 $ 1 $ 10,000.0 $ 1 $ 10,000.0 $ 1 $ 10,000.0 $ 1 $ 10,000.0

JMCCONTRACTORS, Inc. Joseph J Danielle LLC Jurich, Inc N. Abbonizio Contractors, Inc.
$ 263,495.0 287742.19 $ 366,823.0 $ 404,370.0



JMC Contrators, Inc 8/23/24

38 Stephen Drive

Glen Mills, PA  19342
Joe Costantini

610-361-1850 610-361-1855

jmccontractors@comcast.net
Dermond Recreational Field
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